Honorable Faith S. Hochberg

United States District Judge (ret.)

870 United Nations Plaza, Suite 13F, New York, NY 10017 T:201-400-8400 E: JudgeHochberg@JudgeHochberg.com

Website: www.JudgeHochberg.com

Judge Hochberg is a nationally recognized former United States District Judge whose tenure on the federal bench extended over 15 years. Upon retirement from the bench in 2015, Judge Hochberg formed Hochberg ADR, an independent mediation and arbitration firm. Judge Hochberg is known for her broad expertise in all areas of complex litigation, and has presided over thousands of federal cases involving securities, antitrust (competition), insurance, ERISA, intellectual property (patent, copyright, trademark), financial services and institutions, complex contract, class action, mass tort, environmental, government regulatory and many more.

Professional Experience

Principal, Hochberg ADR, New York, NY

2015-Present

- Experienced mediator, arbitrator, and litigation strategist: handled a great many complex matters in disputes between domestic and international corporations and partnerships. Representative matters include: Antitrust (Competition); Class actions; MDL cases; Patent infringement and licensing; Asset Purchase Agreements; Bankruptcy; Trade secrets; Copyright and Trademark Intellectual Property; Insurance; Reinsurance and retrocession claims; FRAND licensing disputes; Securities; Pharmaceutical development contracts; Real Estate; Cybersecurity; Telecommunications and data transmission intellectual property; Computer software and technology.
- Appointed to distinguished panels of neutrals: Federal Arbitration (FedArb); American
 Arbitration Association (AAA); International Center for Dispute Resolution (ICDR); ICDR
 Specialized Panel on Aerospace & National Security; ICC and USCIB; International Institute for
 Conflict Prevention and Resolution (CPR); World Intellectual Property Association (WIPO);
- Court Appointed Monitor: International Cybersecurity case.
- Court Appointed Special Master in Federal Trade Secrets case.
- Court Appointed Special Master in Antitrust Multi-District Litigation.
- Fellow, College of Commercial Arbitrators.
- Advisory Board, Judicial Case Management of Patent Trials, Federal Judicial Center.
- Advisory Board: Innovation Center for Technology, NY Law School.
- Judicial Advisory Board, Sedona Conference Biosciences Working Group.
- National and International Speaker on Intellectual Property Law and Practice.

- Presided over a broad range of complex cases; reputation for efficiency and timeliness, thorough analysis and excellent written skills
- Selected to preside over numerous multi-district litigation cases by the Judicial Panel on Multi-District litigation.
- Served as specialized Patent Judge.
- Invited to preside by designation with the Federal Circuit Court of Appeals and Third Circuit Court of Appeals
- Federal Judicial Center taught courses to federal judges on mediation and settlement
- Co-Chair, Judges' Committee of Federal Circuit Bar Association

The United States Attorney, District of New Jersey

1994-1999

- Top Justice Department official; led large U.S. Attorney's office handling criminal and civil cases brought by the United States.
- Experienced with press conferences and public inquiries in sensitive matters.
- Numerous awards from federal law enforcement agencies, including Secret Service, FBI, US Customs Service, and others.

Deputy Assistant Secretary, U.S. Treasury Department, Washington D.C. 1993-1994

- Oversight of Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC); US Customs, Secret Service, BATF, Bank Secrecy Office.
- US representative to OECD in Europe handling sensitive multinational policy to combat money laundering.
- Previously served as Senior Deputy Chief Counsel, Office of Thrift Supervision, U.S. Treasury Department, responsible for litigation enforcement of laws regulating financial institution fraud

Education

Harvard Law School, J.D., *Magna cum laude*; Editor, Harvard Law Review **Tufts University**, B.A., *Summa cum laude*; Economics

London School of Economics